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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The original frame garage (north wing) was built between 1912 and 1923 along the east property line of 322 Hamilton Street when owned by Grace L. Kendall. By 1930, the garage was moved to the southeast corner of the property, probably by Charles E. and Emily Stroberg, who purchased the property in 1920.  

Kenneth and Isabelle (McConnaughay) Fisher acquired the 322 Hamilton Street property in April 1960. By 1963—when an attached garage was added to the west side of the house—the original garage was moved to its present location, where it served as the original sign shop for the Fisher Sign and Display Advertising Co. Within a short time, the small shop was enlarged with the construction of a new, concrete block warehouse/storage building. 

Kenneth "Red" Fisher (1919-1997) was encouraged—upon graduation from West Chicago High School in 1938—by Mel Johnson to pursue a career in sign painting. Fisher became an apprentice sign painter at Sidney Lindo's Paint Shop (11 N. Second Street, Geneva) until 1941 when he enlisted in the U.S. Navy during WWII. "Red" Fisher owned Fisher Sign Co. in Geneva which he opened in 1947 and married Isabelle McConnaughay in St. Charles, Illinois in 1948. Upon his death a half-century later, Fisher's sign work was still visible throughout the Fox Valley. He also served as a Geneva Firefighter, helping to establish the city's first rescue squad before serving as Fire Chief from 1967 to his retirement in 1974. 

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons and community development—specifically as the site of a longtime business.
	SOURCES: Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Recorder's Office Land Records; Aurora Beacon (01 July 1997); Geneva Republican (03 July 1997).
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 19 North Fourth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1960-1963
	ARCHITECT: n/a
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1912-1923
	COMMON NAME: n/a
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Fisher Sign Co.
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Utilitarian
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: L-Plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Unknown
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard, Concrete Block
	FRONT PORCH: No
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-historic
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped, Flat
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt, Membrane
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Block
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: n/a
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-410-002
	BUILDER: n/a
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off
	OTHER 2: 


